City of Fort Lauderdale

City Hall 100 North Andrews Avenue Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 www.fortlauderdale.gov



Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, March 21, 2017

1:30 PM

City Commission Conference Room

City Commission Conference Meeting

FORT LAUDERDALE CITY COMMISSION

JOHN P. "JACK" SEILER Mayor - Commissioner DEAN J. TRANTALIS Vice Mayor - Commissioner - District II BRUCE G. ROBERTS Commissioner - District I ROBERT L. MCKINZIE Commissioner - District III ROMNEY ROGERS Commissioner - District IV

> LEE R. FELDMAN, City Manager JOHN HERBST, City Auditor JEFFREY A. MODARELLI, City Clerk CYNTHIA A. EVERETT, City Attorney

ROLL CALL

Present: 5 - Commissioner Bruce G. Roberts, Vice Mayor Dean J. Trantalis, Commissioner Robert L. McKinzie, Commissioner Romney Rogers, and Mayor John P. "Jack" Seiler

QUORUM ESTABLISHED

Also Present: City Manager Lee R. Feldman, City Clerk Jeffrey A. Modarelli, City Attorney Cynthia A. Everett, City Auditor John Herbst, and Sergeant at Arms Tarek Bazzi

No public e-comments were submitted for this meeting.

CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Seiler called the meeting to order at 1:38 p.m.

CITY COMMISSION REPORTS

Members of the Commission announced recent and upcoming events and matters of interest.

Commissioner McKinzie commented on the Peace in the Hood's rally that took place in Carter Park, stating event organizers had reserved the field instead of applying for an event agreement. City Manager Feldman confirmed the field area was reserved through the normal channels with Staff. City Manager Feldman stated he clarified with the event organizers should they wish to repeat the event, it must go through the regular event application process.

Commissioner McKinzie said if Staff had known there were 3,000 in attendance, there would have been greater safety mechanisms in place. He discussed rental housing tenant behavior was raised at his District Meetings and the need to have property owner contact information readily available to address these concerns.

Commissioner McKinzie discussed issues regarding an FDOT project regarding work in Melrose Manors. In response to Mayor Seiler's question, Deputy Director of Public Works Alan Dodd stated it did not go through the usual DSD process because it was a Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO)/FDOT design-build project approved in 2013. Mr. Dodd said FDOT is reviewing the changes that need to be made to address sprinkler issues. They will go back to the MPO to accommodate the increased costs of addressing the modifications. Commissioner Roberts recommended a process be put in place to avoid this from happening in the future. There was a consensus on this issue.

Mayor Seiler announced the City's State lobbyist, Candice Ericks, would be calling in to give an update on the status of the vacation rental issue. He updated the Commission on the vacation rental industry attempts to circumvent the cities and address the issue at the State level.

Commission Conference Call for Legislative Update on Vacation Rental Bill at State Senate

At 1:47 p.m., Ms. Ericks and Lauren Jackson with the City lobbyist's team, called in via speaker phone and gave an update on the vacation rental issue legislation, including the proposed State Vacation Rental Exemption Bills. Mayor Seiler gave an update and advised residents to contact their State Representative on this issue. He emphasized the need for the City to also be heard concurrently on this issue. Ms. Ericks stated the Senate Bill is up in approximately 15 minutes. She is working with the Florida League of Cities to stop this bill, noting time is on our side. Ms. Ericks gave an update of Senator Steube's proposed SB 188 that would apply to all properties. She noted the consequences to the current Ordinance preempting what has already been accomplished. She discussed the upcoming timeline and the importance of residents contacting their elected State Representatives on this issue.

Ms. Jackson continued the conversation, giving additional background and confirming the first Senate hearing would be today, March 21, 2017. They are working to show SB 188 is a controversial bill as it related to vacation rentals in neighborhoods. The proposed SB 188 would revert to the 2011 law stating the ability to regulate activities on all properties within the same zone but not based upon use, i.e., short-term rentals, long-term rentals, or a non-rental.

Ms. Ericks confirmed Senator Travis Hutson is the Chair of the Regulated Industries Committee and hearing this item today. She gave an update on recent minor wording modifications to SB 188. The next Chair is Tom Lee of the Community Affairs Committee followed by the Rules Committee, which has two Broward County members. It would then move on to the House Careers and Competition Committee, noting it is comprised of many freshman members. Ms. Jackson stated their focus is on stopping SB188 on the Senate side. In response to Vice Mayor Trantalis's question, Ms. Jackson stated the Broward members of the Senate Rules Committee include Senator Lauren Book and Senator Perry Thurston. Senator Thurston is aware of the concerns regarding municipal issues and has been very receptive. Currently, they are unaware of Senator Book's position on this matter. Senate Minority Leader Oscar Braynon is also on this committee. He represents portions of Broward County.

Ms. Jackson stated they would have a lengthier update following today's Regulated Industries Committee hearing. She elaborated on the next steps for a strategic message for the next Committee. House Representative George Moraitis and House Representative Bobby DuBose both supports the City's position. A meeting is also scheduled with Senator Lauren Book.

Mayor Seiler raised the Airbnb vacation rental issue going on in Miami-Dade County. Ms. Ericks discussed the lead lobbyist on this issue is who had raised discussions regarding this matter in the Senate. The efforts of the lobbyist for the other side of the vacation rental issue regarding Miami-Dade ordinances were also discussed.

Mayor Seiler recognized Marilyn Mammano, the immediate past President of the Council of Civic Associations, who thanked the Commission for tracking and addressing this issue. Ms. Mammano noted the lack of awareness by the public concerning this matter and the short timeline involved for making an impact. She asked if she could send a link for this video conference to all affected neighborhoods to motivate them to contact their State representatives on this issue. This request was confirmed.

In response to Ms. Mammano's questions regarding time constraints, Ms. Ericks and Ms. Jackson recommended residents contact their State Representatives, both by email and phone at their local offices and State Representative offices, recommending they customize their emails. Mayor Seiler suggested residents focus on their particular local representative, followed by all Broward delegation members, giving examples based on his experience at the State level. Ms. Jackson and Ms. Ericks also noted the importance of contacting Senator Farmer to make him aware of the concerns.

Mayor Seiler discussed the meeting process of Senate and House members from Broward County to focus on their constituents' issues of concern. As part of constituent correspondence to State Representative, Mayor Seiler suggested they encourage sharing their community concerns with fellow State Representatives. Ms. Mammano confirmed they would copy Ms. Ericks and Ms. Jackson on all communications to the State Representatives.

Ms. Ericks and Ms. Jackson confirmed they would make the City's opposition part of the record. Commissioner Roberts discussed Jim Concannon's email to the legislative delegation. Ms. Mammano confirmed, noting the work she has done on this issue.

CITY COMMISSION REPORTS (continued)

At 2:12 p.m., Commissioner McKinzie continued his District III Report. He discussed a recent survey about the need for street lights in Melrose Park, resulting from concerns expressed by Police, residents and Homeowners Associations in the area. City Manager Feldman confirmed the survey was mailed to all property owners in the area. Mayor Seiler recalled previously the neighborhood did not want street lights. Commissioner McKinzie noted they are now willing to participate at a minimum level, placing the street lights on the corners. He said the recent survey indicated an accurate response. Discussions ensued on the history of this issue and changes in Homeowner Association leadership. Mayor Seiler recommended finding funding for the street lights.

Commissioner McKinzie described the blighted area and activities going on at Shirley Small Park (Park) at night and the wall along the west perimeter of the Park. He noted the need to activate that Park, acknowledging it has available field space. There was a consensus to activate this Park for sports.

Commissioner McKinzie noted a Code request at 19th Street and 28th Avenue to address abandoned boats, cars and trucks on a lot across from Bass Park, noting a contiguous junkyard Code Enforcement has been citing for a lengthy period. He has discussed this with City Manager Feldman and confirmed Code is continuing to cite the owner.

Commissioner Rogers acknowledged Marilyn Mammano Day on March 14, 2017, in recognition of her professional background and numerous contributions to the community. He thanked Ms. Mammano for all her hard work and dedication.

Commissioner Rogers commented on an event at Stranahan High School and its ongoing needs. He commented that addressing the necessary improvements would positively impact the students' academic performance and a sense of school pride.

Commissioner Rogers asked City Manager Feldman for a status

update on the new water pipe, the second improvement to the infrastructure in the Tarpon River area. Deputy Public Works Director Alan Dodd gave an update stating the installation of 300 feet of piping has been completed and energized. The road restoration is being completed. There are no current plans to do an extension of the current contract. Discussions continued on the break and subsequent repairs. Assistant City Manager Chris Lagerbloom noted the repair of a small leak at the joint portion was covered under the contract. Mr. Dodd confirmed all the necessary work was completed except the ongoing road restoration.

Commissioner Rogers commented on conversations he had at his neighborhood meeting recommending and encouraging the relocation of the Convention Center to the downtown area. Vice Mayor Trantalis noted he had discussed this with some County Commissioners who questioned where it would be located in the downtown area. Commissioner Rogers discussed the recommendation of City Manager Feldman who noted the location as north of the river at Broward Boulevard (at the Performing Arts Center Garage) moving west to the Salvation Army location, and from 2nd Street to Broward Boulevard. Discussions ensued on the design, parking, and location. Commissioner Rogers noted the current Convention Center could continue to function until the completion of a new one in the downtown area. Commissioner Roberts noted the possibility of other partners who may wish to participate in this project. He commented on following positive impacts of moving the Convention Center to downtown including:

- Traffic issues that would be alleviated in the 17th Street Causeway area would also affect the beach area;
- Allowing Port Everglades the ability to expand its marine, cruise and commerce industries; and
- The positive impact and contributions to this area of downtown.

Comments and discussions continued on this topic. There was a consensus to promote and advocate for this idea.

City Manager Feldman stated that he had received two meeting dates with the Broward County Commission, May 9, 2017, or May 23, 2017, at 12:30 p.m. The Commission confirmed they would meet with Broward County on May 9, 2017, at 12:30 p.m.

Commissioner Rogers updated the Commission on his attendance at the National League of Cities Meeting in Washington, DC. He discussed conversations regarding Uber and ridesharing, and autonomous driving cars. Due to the convenience and low cost, he noted it would result in 90 percent fewer cars on urban area roadways. Further comments and discussion on this topic continued on this topic.

Commissioner Rogers discussed his conversations with an investment banker about municipal bonds calculations and the tax deducibility of municipal bonds used as a financing tool for infrastructure. Commissioner Rogers commented that after discussions with Senator Rubio and Senator Nelson, they stated that should not be a concern. He recommended keeping municipal bonds as an alternative for financing infrastructure issues.

Commissioner Roberts noted his discussions at the National League of Cities Conference with the Congressional delegation about funding for the Wave and the Federal Courthouse as it relates to concerns about the new administration's budget-cutting recommendations. Commissioner Rogers confirmed the understanding by Senator Nelson of the importance of funding for the Wave. He also noted his discussions with Senator Rubio on the importance of infrastructure issues. Discussions continued on meetings and conversations held during the National League of Cities Conference and the importance of funding traditional infrastructure issues related to transportation. Commissioner Roberts noted Congress would likely assert their role in the federal budget process.

Commissioner Rogers discussed the profitability of utilizing technology for transportation related advertising as a means of revenue, as is currently being done in Boston.

Commissioner Roberts thanked the City lobbyist for setting up private audiences with the Congressional delegation.

Commissioner Roberts discussed the study done by the Society for Civil Engineering that gave the country a cumulative rating of D+. He expounded on the individual types of infrastructure ratings.

Commissioner Rogers commented on the President's position on Public-Private Partnerships (P-3) discussing their procurement policy of *best value selection* and the 86% tax credits involved. The discussion continued on P-3 projects applying to very large projects in the \$50,000,000 range with corresponding funding in order to have P-3 as a viable option. City Manager Feldman stated the revised ordinance working its way to the Commission will include the *best value selection* policy. Discussions continued on the P-3 opportunities. In response to Vice Mayor Trantalis's questions about the Master Plans to be presented to the Commission, City Manager Feldman noted the following timelines for the Master Plans:

- Stormwater Master Plan is scheduled for December 2017;
- Water and Wastewater is two weeks away;
- Airport Master Plan is underway;
- Canal Dredging Master Plan is concluding, and Staff is working on funding alternatives; and
- Sidewalk Master Plan is completed.

Discussions continued on funding sources and possible integration with P-3 projects. It was confirmed that P-3 projects are a method of delivery, not a method of payment. Commissioner Roberts noted the importance of moving the Infrastructure Task Force forward. The Commission Infrastructure Task Force appointees were discussed.

Commissioner Roberts noted his well-attended homeowner association meetings and meeting at Bayview Elementary. Mayor Seiler discussed his recent visits to schools with Police Officers, thanking Chief Maglione for their outstanding efforts in repositioning the Police Department as part of the community and the success of this approach. City Manager Feldman said each third-grade classroom in the City had been adopted by a Police Officer. Establishing relationships at this grade level serves to build positive community relationships.

Commissioner Roberts met with Chief Maglione on the topic of critical incident responses at schools. He noted this was discussed at the Joint Meeting with School Board. Broward County is doing this training despite the fact that first responders to a critical incident will come from the municipality. Chief Maglione is addressing this issue by establishing relationships with each school's administrator and first responders.

Commissioner Roberts raised the Galleria's concerns with traffic and parking during the Air and Sea Show, noting their position. He requested City Manager Feldman work with the Air and Sea Show and advise him on how to develop, organize and refine the traffic and parking aspects of the event impacting the Galleria. Mayor Seiler commented on receiving complaints about the lack of available parking at George English Park for baseball activities during the AIDS Walk Event (Event) due to attendees parking in that area. Additionally, attendees parked in all of the retail areas along Sunrise Boulevard and walked to the Event. He asked City Manager Feldman to find out if the applicant was advertising parking in these areas and, if so, Staff needs to know to work around this issue.

Commissioner Roberts commented on the lack of meetings with the Unsafe Structures Board for several months, noting his discussions with City Manager Feldman and City Attorney Everett on this issue. The methodology utilized on matters going to Code Enforcement was discussed, questioning the reason for not using the Unsafe Structures Board for prosecution. Mayor Seiler and Commissioner Roberts noted the importance of having the Unsafe Structures Board active. City Manager Feldman commented on the ease of process using Code Enforcement, under the Florida Building Code versus the Code of Ordinances.

Commissioner Roberts noted that members of the Unsafe Structures Board have said Code Enforcement does not have the necessary expertise. City Attorney Everett discussed a meeting with Commissioner Roberts, Code Staff, and the City Attorney's Office. She confirmed the efficiency of the Code Board, stating she will speak with Assistant City Attorney Rhonda Hasan and will meet with City Manager Feldman and the Unsafe Structures Board members to make a recommendation to the Commission.

Discussions ensued on the importance of citizens being part of the process, the evolution of the Code Enforcement Board and the Unsafe Structures Board, and the composition of Boards.

Commissioner McKinzie stated he would like to know about any structure in District III planned for demolition. The Commission confirmed City Manager Feldman would provide a report to each District Commissioner when a building is scheduled to be taken down.

City Attorney Everett discussed the importance of having a larger discussion at a Commission Conference Meeting to address the needs, responsibilities, and composition all of the Boards and Committees.

It was confirmed that the First Lutheran Church issue would come back before the Commission on May 4, 2017. Vice Mayor Trantalis stated he went to the FAT Village Civic Association's last meeting. He noted the attendance of the developer for First Lutheran Church (Church) and Robin Merrill. There was a healthy discussion on the topic of the Church regarding expectations among the attendees from the community that mirrored the Commission's viewpoint.

Vice Mayor Trantalis noted an email the Commission received from Ms. Merrill that homeless feedings have resumed at the Church. The issue of the Church's stained glass windows was discussed. Vice Mayor Trantalis requested City Manager Feldman and City Attorney Everett to confirm the statement from the Church Pastor that the stained glass windows were sold to the new parish he established. Mayor Seiler discussed the Department of Sustainable Development (DSD) making this request to keep these two issues separate. He acknowledged his desire to know if this was accurately represented to the Commission and who is the current owner of the stained glass windows.

City Attorney Everett requested DSD provide the City Attorney's Office with a complete review of the circumstances regarding the permit issued to the Church relating to the stained glass windows. The City Attorney's Office will give a legal opinion on the appropriate application of the Code, if they have complied with the permit, and will determine who has current ownership of the stained glass windows.

Commissioner McKinzie discussed what the permit process entails. Alfred Battle, Deputy Director of the Department of Sustainable Development, addressed the Commission confirming he would provide the requested information to the City Attorney's Office. DSD would reach out to the new owner to provide proof of ownership of the stained glass windows to determine if he is in violation of the permit. Mayor Seiler requested Mr. Battle send his findings to each Commission member.

Vice Mayor Trantalis wanted to make the Commission aware that a group of Las Olas Isle property owners are independently investigating and working with EDSA on the redesign of the residential section of Las Olas Boulevard from Himmarshee Bridge to the drawbridge. He encouraged them to get input from all neighboring homeowner associations.

Vice Mayor Trantalis discussed the well-attended Crime Meeting for District II, noting the resident's positive feedback regarding the crime prevention program and acknowledging the Police Department is addressing their residential home and car robbery concerns.

In response to Vice Mayor Trantalis's question, City Manager Feldman stated he sent the interim report on the Medical Marijuana issue to the

Commission. Staff is proceeding in that direction and will be presenting it to the Planning and Zoning Board. Vice Mayor Trantalis noted he would put Staff in contact with two individuals, Jeffrey Block of Florida International University, and Scott Jelson Assistant Professor of Pharmacology at Nova University, who have been working on assisting municipalities in addressing regulation and distribution issues. He noted these gentlemen have been working with the State Legislature and municipalities in determining how to best allow for marketing and distribution of marijuana. Discussions continued on the location of dispensaries and other issues relating to the role of the Commission in implementing this correctly.

In response to Vice Mayor Trantalis's question, City Manager Feldman stated he would provide an update on the Water Tower as to when it would be lit up.

Commissioner Rogers raised the issue of Hardy Park as a possible location for Fire Station 8. He also discussed the possible use of the area on 17th Street, previously considered for a Fire Station, as a future commuter rail stop to connect the Wave. Mayor Seiler stated for the record Staff is ready to move forward on the new Fire Station. The only reason the new Fire Station is being delayed is due to the issue of determining its location.

In response to Vice Mayor Trantalis's question, City Manager Feldman stated the Fire Station on Oakland Park Boulevard has gone out to bid, and six responses have been received. Staff has completed its evaluations and it is moving forward to the Commission for approval on December 18, 2017. City Manager Feldman stated, pertinent to Fire Station 8 and Fire Station 13, the Bond proceeds must be spent promptly due to its nature of being tax-exempt debt. There was a consensus that after the Joint Workshop with the Fire-Rescue Facilities Bond Issue Blue Ribbon Committee, the necessary decisions will be made to move things forward.

<u>17-0354</u> Communications to the City Commission

February 23, 2017 FIRE-RESCUE FACILITIES BOND ISSUE BLUE RIBBON COMMITTEE Communication to the City Commission

Motion was made by Mr. Tatelbaum, seconded by Mr. Ruth, as follows: Resolved that the Chair send a Communication to the Commission reminding the members that a commitment was made to have another workshop prior to a final decision on the location of Fire Station #8, and urging the Commission to set a date for the workshop promptly and prior to making a final decision on the location of Fire Station #8. In a voice vote, the motion carried unanimously (7-0).

There was a consensus for the Commission to have a Joint Workshop with the Fire-Rescue Facilities Bond Issue Blue Ribbon Committee.

OLD/NEW BUSINESS

BUS-4 <u>17-0311</u> Presentation on Broward Metropolitan Planning Organization Grant Funded Projects on Las Olas Boulevard

> Mayor Seiler recognized Diana Alarcon, Director of Transportation and Mobility, who outlined the MPO Grant Funded Projects for the Las Olas Boulevard Corridor. Ms. Alarcon introduced Debora Griner, Transportation Manager, who gave a presentation on the Broward Metropolitan Planning Organization Grant Funded Projects on Las Olas Boulevard, noting the property owners on Las Olas Boulevard will come to the podium to address their vision as well. Ms. Griner pointed out that the presentation illustrations are conceptual.

The projects consist of:

- The Wave Streetcar on Las Olas Boulevard between Andrews Avenue and SE 3rd Avenue;
- SE 4th Avenue Intersection Improvements at Las Olas Boulevard;
- The Tunnel Pedestrian Plaza at Las Olas Boulevard at U.S. 1/Federal Highway;
- Las Olas Boulevard Complete Streets Improvements -Andrews Avenue to SE 17th Avenue; and
- Las Olas Boulevard Safety and Traffic Calming Improvements -SE 11th Avenue through SE 15th Avenue

Ms. Alarcon stated there would be a meeting in approximately two weeks with the attorneys who represent the new owners of the SunTrust Building who wish to coordinate development efforts with the Tunnel Plaza. Mayor Seiler requested Ms. Alarcon notify all property owners within a 300-foot radius of the Tunnel Plaza that this meeting will take place should they choose to coordinate efforts and participate. Discussions, questions, and comments continued on the conceptual drawing of the improvements of Las Olas Boulevard presented by Ms. Griner. Ms. Griner discussed the \$2,500,000 funding available, noting it was not adequate to make an entire transformation. In response to Vice Mayor Trantalis's question, Ms. Griner expounded on how the \$2,500,000 would be utilized. She also discussed the timing, stating the MPO is in need of the final concept by next month so it can be bid out for design. A subsequent resolution for support from the Commission would be required by June 2017.

A copy of Ms. Griner's presentation overview is attached to these minutes.

Ms. Griner introduced Michael Weymouth, 600 Sagamore Road, President of Las Olas Company and designated representative of Property Owners of Las Olas (Polo) who addressed the Commission on Polo's vision for the area. Mr. Weymouth stated that Polo meets periodically to discuss the needs and concerns of the condition of Las Olas Boulevard (Boulevard) in the area from Andrews to SE 17th Avenue. He noted Las Olas Company and Hudson Capital have made significant investments in this area. Through the MPO, Polo is working on a public-private partnership to leverage funds to improve the Boulevard for the future. He discussed the issues and concern of the Boulevard as illustrated in his YouTube presentation.

Mayor Seiler recognized Steve Hudson, Hudson Capital Group, who emphasized the importance of walkability of the Las Olas Boulevard Corridor as a downtown urban setting. His comments focused on widening sidewalks, relocating shade trees to enhance the pedestrian experience, and additional proposed modifications and enhancements to the Boulevard with the goal of easing traffic through the corridor. Mr. Hudson discussed the continued marketing of Las Olas Boulevard with others as *the place to visit, shop, and dine.* He stated that through a Public-Private Partnership with the City, MPO, and Polo, Las Olas Boulevard would be reenergized.

Mr. Hudson submitted for the record a letter from Ed Smoker, President of Polo. For the record, Mayor Seiler summarized the letter from Mr. Smoker stating the Board of Polo unanimously supports the plan set forth today.

A copy of Mr. Smoker's letter is attached to these minutes.

In response to Mayor Seiler's question about a cost estimate, Diana Alarcon stated \$3,400,000 is for construction, and \$1,000,000 is for contingency and design, in addition to an analysis of the costs for addressing the needs under the roadway. Currently, through the two MPO grant opportunities, there is \$2,500,000 currently available. It was confirmed that Las Olas Boulevard is a municipal road from Andrews to SE 16th Avenue.

Vice Mayor Trantalis commented on competing interests on this issue and the safety hazard to bicyclists sharing Las Olas Boulevard that will impede traffic flow. He also commented on the slow pace of traffic when street parking is utilized on Las Olas, finding parking at night and the pending safety improvements on SE 15th Avenue. He emphasized the need to have the ability to get through and around the City.

Commissioner Roberts commented on the traffic counts in this area. Commissioner Rogers raised the issue about the trees in the center median on Las Olas which will eventually need to be removed due to their root systems. Further comments and discussion ensued on this topic, including improvements, and directing bicyclists to side streets.

Commissioner Roberts asked about the width of travel lanes to allow for trolleys and buses. Ms. Alarcon stated a safe width of the travel lanes would be 11 feet noting this is what is planned. Mayor Seiler concurred they should be an adequate width for trolleys and buses. Mr. Hudson noted the median trees are Black Olives that have approached their useful life. Vice Mayor Trantalis commented on the peddle cabs slowing down traffic, the general slowdown of traffic for the pedestrian experience. He emphasized the need for all factors impacting the area be considered.

Mayor Seiler recognized Mr. Weymouth, who commented that the walkability score of a recently acquired piece of property near the tunnel had a score of 96, meaning the area is conducive to walking to work, shop, or entertainment. As such, people in the area are going to leave their vehicles at home or in a parking garage. He also noted that many national retails are concerned about the widths of the sidewalks. The vehicle traffic dynamic during different times of the day affecting residents who live in Las Olas Isles were discussed.

Mayor Seiler recognized Paul Chettle, 200 S. Birch Road, who commented on a group of residents who have been meeting since 2012 and desire a comprehensive plan for Las Olas Boulevard, noting this is the fifth plan for the area and the Commission's desire for multimodal transportation. He commented on issues relating to traffic safety on Las Olas Boulevard when traveling on bike lanes from the beach to City Hall, the desire for additional public transportation, and emergency vehicle issues on Las Olas Boulevard. He confirmed his opposition to the current plan. Mayor Seiler recognized Count Rosenthal, 1237 NW 4th Avenue, who supported the plan, reminding attendees of the financial contributions of the major property owners proposing these plans, and they invest significant amounts in the community, employ people and pay taxes. He stated he was in favor of the plan.

Mayor Seiler recognized Trisha Halliday, 50 Nurmi Drive, who stated her concerns on traffic safety for all members of the community due to crosswalks, Uber and Lyft, large trucks and emergency vehicles traveling on Las Olas Boulevard in the area of the Isles. She discussed the traffic related frustration of residents of the Isles as well as tourists. She stated she is opposed to the plan.

Mayor Seiler recognized Ann Hilmer, 621 Idlewyld Drive, who commented on the design. She commented on a recent meeting with the Transportation and Mobility Department, residents of Colee Hammock, and the Isles. Ms. Hilmer stated they discussed emergency response times and pedestrian safety. They were not informed of the possibility of reducing the number of lanes from four to two, with no possibility of extending the two lanes to four during the morning commute times. She also commented on running and walking events in the area occurring from time to time that would reduce Las Olas to one lane. She spoke about an event where emergency vehicles could not travel Las Olas to assist a pedestrian hit by a car. Ms. Hilmer commented on Mr. Weymouth's 96 walkability rating did not apply to a grocery store or a drug store as a destination. She commented on expanding the width of sidewalks and the need to regulate the bump outs of café tables and chairs. She stated she is opposed to this section of the current plan.

Mayor Seiler recognized Kristen Maus, 1778 Marietta Drive, stating the design is very generic, noting Las Olas Boulevard is the City's signature location. She said reducing the lanes is a bad idea, emphasizing it is a hurricane evacuation route. Ms. Maus commented on the need to address SE 15th Street because it is the only route to access Broward Boulevard. She noted bicycle sharing is not a good option due to parallel parked cars, recommending an alternate bicycle path. Ms. Maus asked if there would be community input before a final design is implemented. She recommends consulting commuters, bicyclists, and runners for a well-rounded discussion of their concerns for what design would work and to preserve the identity and feel for this area of Las Olas Boulevard. She is opposed to the current design.

Mayor Seiler recognized Charles King, 105 N. Victoria Park Drive, who stated the plan is good for pedestrians and acknowledged the need for

wider sidewalks. He recommended bicyclists take an alternate route and make SE 15th Avenue a one-way street to address present traffic issues.

Mayor Seiler recognized Carol Ann Bartholomew, 3000 Holiday Drive, commenting she rides her bicycle to work one day per week and her concern of the shared roads due to safety concerns. Ms. Bartholomew stated she would ride her bicycle on Las Olas sidewalks because of the danger involved with shared roads.

Mayor Seiler recognized Charlotte Rodstrom, 66 Nurmi Drive, who asked about how the MPO funding of \$2,500,000 will be divided. Ms. Alarcon stated the portion for the \$2,500,000 has been predetermined and will be used from Andrews Avenue to SE 11th Avenue.

Ms. Rodstrom stated it was her understanding that the City was to maintain Las Olas Boulevard. The condition of Las Olas Boulevard, as illustrated in the previous presentation, is the fault of the City. Should the City move forward with the proposed design, it is incumbent on the City to also have a maintenance plan in place. Ms. Rodstrom stated she is for the City maintaining its property.

Ms. Alarcon said the next step in the process is providing the MPO with the cross section. Mayor Seiler acknowledged the need to revitalize Las Olas Boulevard, stating the need for neighborhood feedback input. He confirmed a consensus on the area from Andrews Avenue to Tunnel Park. However, the area south of Tunnel Park to SE 16th Avenue needs to improved and the need for neighborhood feedback and input.

Ms. Alarcon commented on the need to provide the MPO with direction in order not to not to lose MPO funding. Commissioner Roberts discussed the need for additional time. City Manager Feldman stated this begins the process. Ms. Alarcon expounded on the timeline for allocation of the MPO funds. She said the design funds would be available this July 2017, and the construction dollars will be allocated in July 2018. Discussions continued on this topic.

Commissioner Rogers commented on the need for a clear understanding of the scope of work and the dollars, i.e., what has been done, what needs to be done, a timeline to understand how the funds have been spent and how they will be appropriated going forward.

Ms. Griner stated the \$2,500,000 funding is available for the area between SE 6th Avenue and SE 11th Avenue, discussing the cross

section options. Commissioner Rogers asked what is preventing the P-3 piece from moving forward in a parallel manner. Ms. Griner confirmed they could meet with FDOT and the Polo Group in addition to addressing Stormwater issues in this area.

In response to Vice Mayor Trantalis's question, Ms. Griner confirmed which improvements to portions of Las Olas from Andrews Avenue to the Tunnel could move forward as there is a consensus. Vice Mayor Trantalis commented on the importance of the Tunnel Top to SE 11th Street area having elements to make this portion of Las Olas attractive. The success of SE 15th Street is a critical keystone in moving this forward. Further discussions ensued on having an extended sidewalk, allowing trees to be included in the design, eliminating trees, and other aspects of the design.

Ms. Alarcon confirmed they would meet with FDOT, the neighborhoods, and the Polo Group to work together on a design that meets the needs of all stakeholders, in addition to addressing underlying Stormwater and utility issues for this portion of Las Olas before bringing a resolution before the Commission. She also noted the need for a larger discussion with the MPO relating to mobility design aspects due to funding.

BUS-1 <u>17-0393</u> Discussion of Managed E911 Communication Center Services for the City of Fort Lauderdale

City Manager Feldman gave a recap of issues from the last meeting and requested direction from the Commission, stating the approximate cost of the City having its own Communication Center Services for the City of Fort Lauderdale would be \$45,000,000.

Commissioner Roberts noted in the backup to this item that even if the City stays with the current Broward County (County) system, costs will be increasing especially if the City requests enhancements to the current County system. Commissioner Rogers pointed out that better service cannot be guaranteed with a new system. Commissioner Roberts commented on the acceptance of a lower standard with the current system. Mayor Seiler commented on the viability of promises for improvement and staffing issues with a new system. Discussions continued on this matter. Mayor Seiler stated he is not inclined to spend three times more money with no guarantee of improved service. Commissioner Rogers and Vice Mayor Trantalis agreed, noting the failure rate with the current system has been reduced. Commissioner Roberts stated there would be a better quality of service with a City E911 System of its own, acknowledging the high cost and the City's issues and needs. Commissioner McKinzie stated the Commission wanted to see the alternatives. He acknowledged the high cost

involved and the need to determine if the City can live with the current County system.

Commissioner Roberts stated his support for a new E911 Call Center, thanking all involved for their work in researching this issue.

EXECUTIVE CLOSED DOOR SESSION - 4:30 P.M. OR AS SOON THEREAFTER AS POSSIBLE

Mayor Seiler announced at this time, the City Commission shall meet privately to conduct discussions between the City Manager, the City Attorney and the City Commission relative to pending litigation pursuant to Section 286.011(8), Florida Statutes, in connection with the cases listed in item 17-0362:

He listed those in attendance as:

Mayor, John P. "Jack" Seiler Vice Mayor, Dean J. Trantalis Commissioner, Robert L. McKinzie Commissioner, Bruce G. Roberts Commissioner, Romney Rogers City Manager, Lee R. Feldman City Attorney, Cynthia A. Everett

Re.: Horace Smith v. City of Fort Lauderdale and Bruce Laclair v. City of Fort Lauderdale, Counsel will be Assistant City Attorney, Alain E. Boileau

Re.: Christine D'onofrio v. City of Fort Lauderdale, Outside Counsel will be Jeffery R. Lawley, Esq. of Billing, Cochran, Lyles, Mauro & Ramsey, P.A.;

Re.: Raymond Strack v. City of Fort Lauderdale, Outside Counsel will be Robert H. Schwartz, Esq. of McIntosh Schwartz, P.A.; and a Certified Court Reporter with Daughters Reporting, Inc.

The estimated length of the attorney-client session is approximately one (1) hour.

<u>17-0362</u> The City Commission will meet privately pursuant to Florida Statute, Section 286.011(8) concerning:

> Horace Smith v. City of Fort Lauderdale Case No. CACE 15-015707 (09)

Bruce Laclair v. City of Fort Lauderdale and Victor Ramirez Case No. 17-60102-CIV-Gayles/Turnoff

Christine D'onofrio v. City of Fort Lauderdale Case No. CACE 16-004368 (12)

Raymond Strack v. City of Fort Lauderdale Case No. CACE 16-008258 (04)

Mayor Seiler recessed the Commission Conference Meeting at 4:52 p.m.

Mayor Seiler reconvened the Commission Conference Meeting at 7:31 p.m.

CONFERENCE REPORTS

CF-1 <u>17-0349</u> South Side School Update

Vice Mayor Trantalis commented on the costs for showers and tapping off the shower pipes, stating City Manager Feldman confirmed the tile was already purchased. Commissioner Rogers confirmed this was in the contract and has already been done. He recommended locking the shower area and not allowing access. There was a consensus on this recommendation.

OLD/NEW BUSINESS CONTINUED

BUS-2 <u>17-0370</u> Budget/CIP and Grants Informational Presentation

There was discussion about moving this item to the next meeting. It was decided that Laura Reece, Budget Manager, would give the Commission a brief presentation on this item. City Manager Feldman noted Ms. Reece, in addition to her duties with the City, also represents the Broward County Finance Officers Association on the Broward County School Board Bond Committee.

A copy of Ms. Reece's presentation is attached to these minutes.

Ms. Reece explained her division's responsibilities and their process as part of the Office of City Manager. They are responsible for the budget, Community Investment Plan (CIP), grants, legislative affairs, and also serves as the central office for working with departments to develop their proposed annual budget.

Ms. Reece gave a short information presentation on aspects of the

Budget Division. Vice Mayor Trantalis inquired as to which line item identifies the Enterprise Fund (the Return on Investment (RIO) from the Water and Sewer Fund) used in previous years. Ms. Reece stated the screen showed sample line items and she would provide Vice Mayor Trantalis with his requested information.

Commissioner Roberts thanked Ms. Reese and City Auditor John Herbst for the noted improvements and contributions made by their Staff towards improving the monitoring and process of these responsibilities. City Auditor John Herbst acknowledged the openness and depth of the process and methodology put forth by Ms. Reece and her Staff. He thanked them for their outstanding efforts in producing the final product that is presented to the Commission each July.

Ms. Reece acknowledged the valuable input of the Budget Advisory Board appointees who are actively involved in the budget process.

City Clerk Modarelli announced a budget related communication to the City Commission from the Budget Advisory Board that did not make it in time for inclusion onto this Agenda. The Budget Advisory Board advised that their Joint Meeting with the Commission scheduled for April 13, 2017 was not necessary. Ms. Reece confirmed stating no motions were passed since their last meeting with the Commission and there were no matters of business to be discussed with the Commission.

Mayor Seiler commented since the Budget Advisory Board Joint Meeting would not take place on April 13, 2017, the Commission should meet with the Charter Revision Board on that date. There was a consensus to meet with the Charter Revision Board. City Clerk Modarelli confirmed he would reach out to them to determine their ability to meet with the Commission on April 13, 2017. Further discussions ensued on the issues to be discussed.

City Clerk Modarelli stated the first regularly scheduled Budget Hearing is September 6, 2017. He also confirmed that the second Budget Hearing would be on September 13, 2017. This would allow for the budget to be submitted to Broward County by September 15, 2017.

BUS-3 <u>17-0314</u> Presentation on #BrowardNext Comprehensive Plan Amendments

Vice Mayor Trantalis stated there were complex issues involved in this item which merits a longer discussion. City Manager Feldman stated

the presentation is informational for the Commission. It is a Broward County Program that is going to the Broward County Planning Council in the next few weeks. This presentation is to make the Commission aware and to identify any issues in need of being raised with the Broward County Commission. Vice Mayor Trantalis voiced his concern over the Unified Citywide Flex issue.

Mayor Seiler recognized Jim Hetzel, Principal Planner with the Department of Sustainable Development, who introduced Lorraine Tappen, Principal Planner with the Department of Sustainable Development, who will also participate in the presentation. He stated the presentation gives an overview of issues relating to #BrowardNext. This Broward County Land Use Plan is being presented to the Planning Council for adoption this week. It will then be presented to the Broward County Commission on April 25, 2017 for adoption.

The presentation lists Staff concerns that need to be addressed with Broward County. Additionally, concerns expressed by the Commission in Development Workshops last year regarding growth and development are also included. He noted the City is also going through the process of developing its own Comprehensive Plan and this is an opportunity to address the issues #BrowardNext does not address. He stated it does not restrict the City from being more policy driven than #BrowardNext.

A copy of Mr. Hetzel and Ms. Tappen's presentation is attached to these minutes.

Vice Mayor Trantalis noted his concern about flex zones in the beach areas. Concerning sea level rise, he does not wish to have the City restricted by the County when addressing that risk. Vice Mayor Trantalis noted Staff is on top of those issues. City Manager Feldman stated there is nothing in the #BrowardNext Plan that would alter the limitations that are in the Master Plan regarding trips or units on the beach. Mr. Hetzel stated the County Land Use Plan regulates maximum density on the barrier island as a whole throughout the entire County.

In response to Commissioner Rogers's question, Mr. Hetzel explained the next steps in the process. He confirmed Staff has communicated its concerns with the Broward County Planning Council and have provided it in writing as well. Those written comments will be in the backup material to be reviewed by Broward County Commission. Mr. Hetzel was unable to confirm if the City representative on the County Commission is an advocate for its position. Mr. Hetzel noted the need for the City to set new policies not addressed by #BrowardNext due to their implications on the City, noting this would be done through the Comprehensive Plan.

In response to Commissioner Rogers's question about Citywide Flex Zones, Mr. Hetzel stated the County is removing the requirement to have Flex Zones in general and is allowing cities to determine if they want to create their own. Further discussion continued on Flex Zones in the area of South Andrews Avenue, in other areas of the City, and regulating them to City boundaries.

Commissioner Roberts commented on the County going towards City-wide Flex Zones in increments of 5,000 units per zone. Mr. Hetzel explained the City would have to go to the County to request a release of Flex units in 5,000 increments. He confirmed for Commissioner Roberts that the City would not lose its 18,000 flex units should the City go to a City-wide Flex Zone system. Discussions continued on preserving the City's current number of 18,000 flex units and their reallocation into City-wide Flex Zones. Mr. Hetzel stated the reallocation of the City's current number of flex units to different City-wide Flex Zones would require a study and analysis to analyze and determine the impacts on infrastructure, schools, etc.

In response to Commissioner Roberts's comment, Ms. Tappen confirmed the County desires to limit expanding the multimodal levels of service only to activity centers such as downtown.

Mr. Hetzel confirmed the need for new policy direction as the Commission is presented with updates to the Comprehensive Plan. The #BrowardNext does not prevent the City from being more restrictive, policy driven, or more specific in areas it does not address.

In response to Commissioner Rogers's question about the definitional piece of affordable housing and tweaking it to meet the 15% requirement and its direction, Mr. Hetzel stated the only change currently being made by the County is changing the word affordable to attainable, everything else remained the same. He stated the County did not fold in the transportation index. Discussions continued on ways to incorporate transportation aspects into attainable housing and is an example of where the City can be more specific in defining its policies.

Commissioner Roberts suggested the need to have more appointments to the Broward County Planning Council. City Manager Feldman explained how the Broward County Planning Council appointments are made. Discussions continued on the recent appointments to the Broward County Planning Council. Mr. Hetzel confirmed he would get this information to the Commission via email.

BUS-5 <u>17-0208</u> Regulating the Retail Sale of Dogs and Cats

Vice Mayor Trantalis stated he has met with City Manager Feldman, Staff, and a concerned constituent regarding this item. He thanked Hallandale Beach City Commissioner Michele Lazarow for her attendance. Vice Mayor Trantalis thanked City Attorney Everett for her office's work on this proposed ordinance. He requested the Commission reach a consensus. City Attorney Everett stated her Staff reviewed several other City ordinances on regulating retail sales of dogs and cats. A compilation of that review resulted in the proposed City Ordinance.

Commissioner Roberts commented on Section 6-36B of the proposed ordinance. Discussions ensued on the chain of custody of a dog or cat to ensure that it has not come from a puppy mill or kitten factory. Mayor Seiler expressed his concern with some of the clauses in the proposed ordinance, though stating his support for addressing the issues of puppy mills and kitten factories.

Mayor Seiler recognized Commissioner Lazarow who stated no reputable breeder would sell a dog or cat to a pet store. Commissioner Lazarow discussed the research that has been done to confirm where pet stores source the sale of dogs and cats from commercial breeding operations such as puppy mills and kitten factories. Mayor Seiler requested Commissioner Lazarow provide the evidence and research on this issue to address the whereas clauses in the proposed ordinance.

Commissioner Roberts commented that he supports eliminating puppy-mills and kitten factories, but voiced concern over the ordinance being too overreaching.

Mayor Seiler recognized Assistant City Attorney Rhonda Hasan who explained the ordinance she drafted was based on the common themes in local municipality's ordinances on this issue. The State has not implemented legislation on this issue. Commissioner Lazarow noted the State is attempting to preempt municipalities on this issue. She stated the Humane Society of the United States is the source of the research and evidence. Commissioner Lazarow cited the fact that both large pet store chains and smaller pet stores no longer sell dogs or cats. Vice Mayor Trantalis agreed on the need to provide the requested backup to support the whereas clause in the proposed ordinance. He also concurred with Commissioner Roberts's concern regarding the need for an additional exemption that if there is an opportunity for a pet store to show a chain of custody to prove the animal did not come from a puppy mill or kitten factory. Further comments and discussions ensued. There was a consensus that the Commission is in favor of addressing the issue of pet stores selling animals from puppy mills and kitten factories.

Vice Mayor Trantalis requested City Manager Feldman not issue any business licenses for pet stores who desire to sell dogs and cats knowing this is pending. City Manager Feldman stated the City does not issue business licenses but does collect a business tax.

Commissioner Lazarow stated the reporting of issues at pet stores are normally complaint driven. The ordinance is a deterrent from a business from selling this type of commerce. She noted loop-holes in the ordinances of the cities of Sunrise and Plantation. In response to Mayor Seiler's question regarding what is being done at the County and State level, Commissioner Lazarow stated lobbying efforts on behalf of the billion dollar puppy-mill and kitten factory industry at the County level have prevented addressing this issue. Additionally, State House Bill 17 about preemptive legislation for local municipalities works towards not allowing the City to enact its own legislation on this issue.

Vice Mayor Trantalis confirmed the goal is to move the ordinance forward making adjustments to ensure its enforceability.

In response to Mayor Seiler's question, Assistant City Attorney Hasan stated she worked with six or seven ordinances from municipalities in the South Florida area. Assistant City Attorney Hasan confirmed she would get the Commission the requested backup.

BOARDS AND COMMITTEES

BD-1 <u>17-0353</u> Board and Committee Vacancies

See Regular Meeting item R-1.

CITY MANAGER REPORTS

None.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business before the City Commission at the Conference Meeting of March 21, 2017, Mayor Seiler adjourned the meeting at 8:36 p.m.

1. E911 Cost Estimates - 2013

The original cost estimates for the City of Fort Lauderdale to convert to the Broward County Regional 911 system were as follows:

Year 1 - \$2,437,998	 One-time costs for hardware, software, licenses, data conversion and the cost of providing teletype/records management services
Year 2 - \$541,172 Year 3 - \$541,173 Year 4 - \$546,720	- Teletype/records management services, and software licenses
Year 5 - \$1,036,185	 Teletype/records management services, and software licenses and replacement of records management system hardware

These estimates were accurate except that the costs for teletype/records management services are an additional \$278,030 per year. These costs would be an offset to IXP's contract costs as these services and equipment and software are included in their proposal. **The total cost of this offset is \$814,735 annually or \$69,895 per month.**

2. IXP Projected NET costs

The net projected costs, including the offset described above is as follows:

\$5,861,000 (IXP start up costs) + \$665,188 (City CAD start-up costs) = **\$6,526,188 total start-up costs**

\$689,550 (IXP operational cost per month) – \$69,895 (teletype and records management offset) + \$4,911 (City CAD costs) = \$624,566 x 60 months = **\$37,473,960 5-year operating costs**

NET Five Year IXP Cost = \$44,000,148 an average of \$8,800,030 per year.

3. Tax Assessment for E911 Services

Broward County levies an annual millage rate of .17 mils to supplement the costs of operating the Regional E911 Center. This results in Fort Lauderdale Neighbors paying an annual amount of \$5,081,200 for E911 services. If the City operated its own E911 Center, this levy will still be charged.

If the City Commission levied additional millage to fund a City E911 Center, it would require a levy of about .2944 mils in order to generate about \$8,800,030. This would mean that Fort Lauderdale Neighbors would be paying a total of \$13,881,230 annually for E911 services.

4. Other Concerns

In the County's recent plan for E911 service improvements, they clearly stated that one of their goals for 2017 is to "define" what the base level of service will include. They plan to offer additional services beyond the base level at an added cost to the agencies/cities that want them. There is only one way to read this – the County will narrowly define the base level of services and will seek fees for other services beyond the base level. It is impossible to anticipate what these services will be or how much the fees will be. **The cost to remain with the Regional E911 system will increase.**

5. Service Quality

Considering the service problems experienced with the County's Regional E911 center, and considering IXP's experience in their ChattCom Center, it is reasonable to believe that services will improve with IXP. It is clear that future services with Broward County will improve, but so will the costs associated with the services they provide or plan to provide as enhancements. It is not clear that the County's service levels will improve to match those of IXP. The question remains one of priorities for the City Commission. **Is the improved level of E911 service worth the extra cost?**



CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE



CITY MANAGER'S OFFICE BUDGET/CIP AND GRANTS DIVISION



March 21, 2017

CAM #17-0297 Exhibit 1 Page 1 of 14



Discussion Highlights

- Sample Publications
- Revenue Estimating Conference Committee Policy
- Monthly FL² STAT Community Investment Plan /Grants Meetings
- Questions and Answers



CAM #17-0297 Exhibit 1 Page 2 of 14



CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE Budget/CIP and Grants Division

Documents/Publications

- Preliminary Budget
- Proposed/Adopted Budget Book
- Proposed/Adopted Community Investment Plan
- Neighbors Guide to the Budget
- Monthly Financial Report
- Quarterly Audit Compliance Report
- Fiscal Capacity Study
- ✤ Revenue Manual
- Ad-hoc Citywide Reviews/Reports
- Monthly Community Investment Plan status
- Monthly Grants status
- Annual Grants Year in Review





CAM #17-0297 Exhibit 1 Page 3 of 14



Revenue Estimating Conference Committee Approved by City Manager: Policy and Standards Manual (PSM)

Chapter:9 | Section:1 | Subject:3 | 2016.03.16

CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE POLICY AND STANDARDS MANUAL CHAPTER: 9 | SECTION: 1 | SUBJECT: 3 DATE: February 17, 2016 CHAPTER: FINANCIAL AND PURCHASING SECTION: GENERAL **REVENUE ESTIMATING CONFERENCE PROCESS** SUBJECT: 2016.03.16 AUTHORIZATION: Lee R. Feldman, ICMA-CM, City Manager 14:27:54 -04'00'

1. PURPOSE:

The purpose of the Revenue Estimating Conference Committee (RECC) is to ensure that the City's General Fund Revenues are estimated each year using a comprehensive process involving multiple stakeholders, to yield the most reasonable and accurate revenue estimates. The RECC develops revenue estimates for General Fund revenues based on an in depth review of past, current, and projected financial conditions. The forecast is an integral part of the annual budget process. An effective forecast allows for informed decision-making, with the goal of maintaining financial integrity while delivering essential quality community services to the City of Fort Lauderdale neighbors.

2. GENERAL POLICY:

The City's Revenue Estimating Conference Committee (RECC) shall convene in the Spring of each year to conduct an in depth review and establish consensus regarding General Fund revenue estimates during the City's budget development process.



Included in the Financial Integrity Principles approved by the City Commission September 10, 2014 CAM #17-0297 Exhibit 1 Page 4 of 14



Revenue Estimating Conference Committee (RECC)

- Estimate the City's General Fund Revenues each year
- Transparent and comprehensive process (Publicly Noticed)
- Capture input from multiple stakeholders
- Yield the most reasonable and accurate revenue estimates
- Convenes in the Spring of each year
- Integral part of the City's budget development process
- Recommendations presented to the City Manager for consideration and inclusion in the Proposed Budget



CAM #17-0297 Exhibit 1 Page 5 of 14



RECC Consists of Four (4) Members

- One (1) member is appointed by the Budget Advisory Board
- One (1) member is appointed by the Audit Advisory Board
- One (1) staff member of the Budget/CIP and Grants Division is appointed by the Budget Manager
- One (1) staff member from the Finance Department is appointed by the Finance Director





CAM #17-0297 Exhibit 1 Page 6 of 14



RECC Develops Revenue Projections for:

- Ad Valorem
- Franchise Fees
- Utility Taxes Revenue
- Licenses & Permits

- Intergovernmental
- Charges for Services
- Fines and Forfeitures
- Miscellaneous Revenues



CAM #17-0297 Exhibit 1 Page 7 of 14



Revenue Estimating Conference Committee

Rever	nue Source	FY 2014 Actual	FY 2015 Actual	FY 2016 Amended Budget	FY 2016 Year-To-Date	FY 2016 Estimate	FY 2017 Preliminary Department	FY 2017 Preliminary Budget*	FY 2017 Preliminary vs. FY 2016 Amended	FY 2017 Revenue Estimating Conference Committee (RECC)
A102	Ad Valorem	97,505,361	103,321,618	112,747,966	102,504,988	112,747,966	112,747,966	121,767,000	9,019,034	121,767,000
	Property Taxes - Operating	97,505,361	103,321,618	112,747,966	102,504,988	112,747,966	112,747,966	121,767,000	9,019,034	121,767,000
And in case of	Firefighters Pension Insurance Prem Tax	3,182,042	4,104,583	4,000,000		-	4,000,000	-	(4,000,000)	
A502	Police Retirement Insurance Premium Tax	2,143,898	2,244,069	2,167,319		-	2,167,319		(2,167,319)	
	Sales And Use Tax	5,325,940	6,348,652	6,167,319	· · ·		6,167,319		(6,167,319)	
A601	FPL Franchise Fees	16,345,514	16,502,787	16,900,000	5,415,105	16,500,000	17,100,000	17,100,000	200,000	16,500,00
A603	Peoples Gas Franchise	252,942	243,999	250,000	124,100	250,000	250,000	250,000		245,000
A610	Sanitation Franchise Fees Private Collector	5,423,678	6,162,019	5,950,000	2,735,902	6,100,000	5,950,000	6,100,000	150,000	6,100,000
	Franchise Fees	22,022,134	22,908,805	23,100,000	8,275,107	22,850,000	23,300,000	23,450,000	350,000	22,845,000
A701	FPL Utility Tax	19,297,439	19,464,714	19,350,000	8,039,320	20,000,000	19,500,000	20,000,000	650,000	19,900,000
A703	City Water Utility Tax	4,919,444	5,544,371	5,250,000	2,702,749	5,400,000	5,400,000	5,400,000	150,000	5,400,000
A705	Gas Utility Tax	554,197	569,807	525,000	270,163	550,000	550,000	542,000	17,000	542,000
A715	Communications Services Tax	12,234,091	12,043,826	11,937,850	4,058,251	-	11,500,000		(11,937,850)	
	Utility Taxes	37,005,171	37,622,718	37,062,850	15,070,483	25,950,000	36,950,000	25,942,000	(11,120,850)	25,842,000
B101	Business Tax	2,597,939	2,400,241	2,875,000	2,603,885	2,900,000	2,900,000	2,900,000	25,000	2,600,000
B102	Florida League Of Cities Collections	13,889	-	6,000	-	-	6,000		(6,000)	
8103	Water Taxi License	1,800	2,200	1,800	384	1.00	1,100	24.S	(1,800)	
B104	Application Fee - Vehicles For Hire	301	1,450	2,500	150		2,500		(2,500)	
B105	Vehicles For Hire-Vehicle Permit	1,584	345	3,000			3,000	2.0	(3,000)	
	Local Business Taxes	2,615,513	2,404,236	2,888,300	2,604,419	2,900,000	2,912,600	2,900,000	11,700	2,600,000
B234	Tree Canopy	81,017	439,505		-	-			-	
B235	Landscaping Permits	218,938	193,377	190,000	103,097	190,000	180,000	200,000	10,000	190,000
8250	Expedited Permit Review Fees	17,400	450	-		-				
	Building Permits	317,355	633,332	190,000	103,097	190,000	180,000	200,000	10,000	190,000
D401	Motor Fuel Tax-Revenue Sharing	1,226,096	1,252,812	1,230,342	597,429	-	1,240,000		(1,230,342)	
D403	State Gas Tax Refund	186,935	198,694	185,000	17,307	176,000	190,000	176,000	(9,000)	176,000
E101	Alcoholic Beverage License Fees	240,062	247,880	235,000	9,079	252,000	235,000	252,000	17,000	250,000
E112	Sales Tax-Revenue Sharing	3,575,281	3,858,699	3,960,974	1,922,305		4,000,000		(3,960,974)	
E113	Half Cent Sales Tax	10,367,671	10,921,228	11,469,508	and the second se	-	11,600,000	0.00	(11,469,508)	



Sample Data Reviewed by RECC

CAM #17-0297 Exhibit 1 Page 8 of 14



Revenue Estimating Conference Committee



Description

This revenue source consists of payments made by Florida Power and Light (FPL) for the privilege of constructing upon, and operating within the right of ways owned by the City. The basis for this fee is provided for in long-term agreements for payments to the City of 6% of Florida Power and Light gross revenue derived from accounts within City limits, less property tax and minor fees previously paid to the City.

Fiscal Capacity

The agreement between the City of Fort Lauderdale and Florida Power & Light is a 30-year agreement. The two factors that influence the amount of revenue collected are the gross revenue of accounts within the City limits and the rate negotiated in the agreement. This contract is up for renegotiation in 2017.



Sample Chart Reviewed by RECC

CAM #17-0297 Exhibit 1 Page 9 of 14


Revenue Estimating Conference Committee

			F	Revenu	e Esti	mating	Confe	rence (Commit	ttee (Fin	nance)			
	Year	October	November	December	January	February	March	April	Шау	June	July	August	September	Total
	2012			1,435,858	1,217,222	1,205,850	1,161,837	1,071,400	1,135,295	1,222,566	1,209,029	1,414,099	4,488,123	15,561
	2013	8	2	1,395,907	1,208,369	1,085,028	1,130,908	1,059,429	1,047,728	1.111.574	1,288,069	1,358,316	4,454,917	15,140
	2014	2	<u>.</u>	1,344,922	1,284,254	1,205,508	1,278,398	1,161,744	1,185,117	1,220,275	1,421,932	1,464,248	4,799,117	16,345
A601	2015			1,458,873	1,314,584	1,190,083	1,221,580	1,094,276	1,180,328	1,352,978	1,416,337	1,493,129	4,780,641	16,503
FPL FRA NCHISE FEES	2016 Estimate - YTD Actual + 2,4% over Prior Year Actuals		-	1,442,685	1,401,552	1,315,357	1,250,877	1,120,538	1,208,656	1,385,448	1,450,329	1,528,964	4,895,376	16,39
	2017-FY 2016 Estimate			1,442,685	1,401,552	1,315,357	1,250,877	1,120,538	1,208,656	1,385,448	1,450,329	1,528,954	4,895,376	16,99
	2017 - 3 Year Average	•	•	1,415,493	1,333,463	1,238,982	1,210,288	1,105,149	1,131,058	1,228,275	1,375,446	1,438,564	4,678,225	16,15
	2017 - 2 Year Trend	-		1,495,797	1,464,463	1,376,173	1,274,062	1,115,341	1,254,156	1,492,696	1,487,147	1,566,077.69	4,956, 122	17,48
	2012	16,791	18,303	33,718	43,307	31,169	28,034	25,510	25,858	23,171	19,700	18,338	32,780	31
	2013	-	÷	17,415	45,392	25,424	24,183	27,241	26,151	23,202	18,567	16,635	15,677	23
A603	2014	16,178		16,781	18,409	50,571	28,829	24,348	22,776	22,131	19,274	17,547	16,318	25
PEOPLES	2015	16,740		18,885	÷	48,336	48,350	-	48,028	16,595	18,527		32,780	24
GA S FRA NICHISE	2016 Estimate - YTD Actual + 3 Year Monthly Average	•	15,718	*	55,170	25,358	33,054	17,196	32,318	20,643	18,789	11,394	21,585	
	2017-FY 2016 Estimate		15,718		55,170	25,358	33,054	17,198	32,318	20,643	18,789	11,394	21,585	
	2017 - 3 Year Average	10,972	5,239	11, 142	24,526	41,421	33,054	17,196	32,318	20,643	18,789	11,394	21,585	24



Sample Data Reviewed by RECC

CAM #17-0297 Exhibit 1 Page 10 of 14



FL² STAT Community Investment Plan /Grants Meetings:

- Status Review and Progress of All Open CIP Projects
 - □ Summary Report of CIP Projects
 - Projects Status Update On Time or On Budget?
 - Project Completion Issues or Concerns?
- Status Review and Progress of All Open Grants
 - □ Summary Report of Grants
 - Grant Projects Status Update On Time or On Budget?
 - Grants Completion Issues or Concerns?







CAM #17-0297 Exhibit 1 Page 11 of 14



CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE Budget/CIP and Grants Division

FL² STAT Community Investment Plan/Grants Meetings:

	M	ills Pond Park /	Athletic Fields				Unspent Balance as of February 3, 2017 *	FY 2018	FY 2019	FY 2020	FY 2021	FY 2017 - FY 2021 CIP Total **	Unfunde
is project consi	ists of the design and constr	uction of three (2)	120	060	A UPGRADE PH. 2	22,132					22,132		
	•						24,634 6,004,823					24,634 6,004,823	
	or lacrosse at Mills Pond Par) turf or natural grass athl		•				900-90C)					0,000,022	
× •	,	•	ung. Calvin Giordano d	*		INABILITY MANAGEMENT	214,451		•		•	214,451	1
sociates is the A	rchitectural Design Consultant fo	r this project.			Mar A.				-		•	•	
						WATIONS & IMPROVEMENTS	214.451					214.451	1
				11 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1) · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		214/01		•	•	•	214,401	
ient Dept:	Parks and Rec	Current Phase:	Construction	111 8		ITING	257,400			•	•	257,400	
ent Dept.		Guitenii Phase.	Sonstruction		TT CAL		257,400	•	-	•	-	257,400	
inaging Dept:	Public Works	District(s):	I □ II □ III □ IV ☑			d (778) IT REHABILITATION		145.000				145.000	
	Maulau Lablau			And the second s	Contraction of the second state of the second			200,000	1,800,000			2,000,000	
Project Mgr:	Marlon Lobban	PHASE	START END			/EMBER & DEL		15,000	134,750			149,750	
oject Mgr:	Dane Esdelle	Planning Phase	07/01/2014 07/06/2015			KTENSION			200,000	1,080,000		1,280,000	
<u> </u>		Design Phase	07/07/2015 04/20/2016	-		DN AND RUN-UP AREA	•		10,000	67,500 292.000	946,200	77,500 1,238,200	
I Telephone:	954-828-6885	Bidding Phase	04/21/2016 11/01/2016			SS TAXIWAYS				292,000	885,000	885,000	
onstruction Cos	st Undate:	Construction Phase	01/17/2017 11/12/2017								52,070	52,070	
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Warranty Phase	11/12/2017 11/12/2018	-		rd (778) Total		360,000	2,144,750	1,439,500	1,883,270	5,827,520	
riginal Contract	Amount: \$3,716,524.00					T REHABILITATION		2.610.000				2.610.000	
proved Chang	e Orders					/EMBER & DELTA		2,610,000	2,425,500			2,610,000	
vised Contract	Amount			2201 NW 9th Aver					180,000	1,215,000		1,395,000	
	i Amount.										937,260	937,260	
lditional Days				Fort Lauderdale, F	-L 33311		261.311.337	2,880,000 62.016.080	2,605,500	1,215,000	937,260 42,262,966	7,637,760 605,864,780	20
EX CODE FUN	D TITLE		BUDGET ACTUAL	ENCUMB.	BALANCE	t contract is executed and proposed bond fun			190,014,045	44,259,752	42,202,900	005,804,780	301
	K IMPACT FEE PROJECTS	4.45	59,765.00 524,311,78	3,696,830,57	238,622,65	pdated since the adopted CIP schedule and an		approved.					
1744		· · · · · ·	159,765.00 524,311.78	3,696,830.57	238,622.65	tated by \$2,792,975 for FY 2018 and FY 2019 f		Commission Agenda I	Vemo (16-0926) Exhib	it 1. This was due to t	he inadvertent inclu	ision of the Broward Co	ounty Seg
		4,4	024,011.70	0,000,000.07	200,022.00								
													-
tus Update:	As Of: 02/02/2017	On Time? Yes	On B	udget? Yes									

wetlands edge. The Florida Power and Light (FPL) agreement and cost estimate were received from FPL, and is currently being reviewed by legal. Legal has noted Broward County park land is impacted by the project. This will be



CIP Status Review Report – February 2017

CAM #17-0297 Exhibit 1 Page 12 of 14



Roadway bike racks trees, bio

Grant Age Grant Coo Grant Coo Grant Ade Program Departme Grant Aw Match and INDEX C p12084.348

P12084.348

Status U

FL² STAT Community Investment Plan/Grants

Grants Revenues and Expenditures by Department

Meetings:

	Cuigs	J.													
_	U						nt Project	Grant Agency	Start Date	End Date	Budget	Expenditures	Revenues		
	N.E. 1	13th St Cor	nplete Stre	ets Proje	ect	13th St Complete Streets Project	Broward County		10/31/2017	1,500,000.00	325,986.21	0.00			
y redesign, new wider sidewalks, on-street parking, color enhanced bike lanes, ks, pedestrian level lighting, in-ground Light Emitting Diode (LED) lights, shade o swales, and Americans with Disability Act (ADA) improvements on NE 13th						84.348	gn Western Perimeter Road	Florida Department of Transportation	11/13/2015	11/30/2017	619,720.00	3,650.00	0.00		
etween NE 4th Ave. and NE 9th Ave.							way Intersection Improvements	Florida Department of Transportation	11/16/2015	11/30/2017	1,243,826.00	100,680.52	72,018.01		
gency:	Broward County	g: Broward Redevelopment Program through NW CRA Kamilah Pinkston Start Date: 06/10/2014					eld Electrical Vault Improvements	Florida Department of Transportation	04/06/2016	04/30/2018	199,340.00	7,256.00	0.00		
gency Pr ontract:	rog: Broward Redevelopment						way Incursion Mitigation	U.S. Department of Transportation	08/08/2016	08/07/2020	598,378.00	58,002.00	0.00		
dmin: n Manage								Transportation and Mobility Tota			12,570,557.33	2,693,686.91	2,351,004.53		
nent: ward:	Transportation and Mobi \$1,500,000.00		" the set	Fort Lauderdale						-11	-11				
nd Sourc	I Source: Entitlement:								R	eport Total:	87,932,956.98	66,487,429.96	64,777,771.02		
CODE	TITLE	REVE	BALANCE												
48	NE 13TH ST COMPLETE STREET F		\$1,500,000.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$(1,500,000.00)									
		TOTALS:	\$1,500,000.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$(1,500,000.00)									
	-	EXPEN													
48	NE 13TH ST COMPLETE STREET F	PROJECT TOTALS:	\$1,500,000.00 \$1,500,000.00	\$325,986.21 \$325,986.21	\$1,027,783.97 \$1,027,783.97	\$146,229.82 \$146,229.82									
Update:	Calendar Month: For Struction was completed in mid Januar	ebruary Cale	endar Year 201	7 On Time	? Yes On	Budget Yes									
regian cons	succion was completed in mid Janual	ary and Fhase II consu	uction of sidewalks a	nu peuestnan ligi											

Phase I median construction was completed in mid January and Phase II construction of sidewalks and pedestrian lighting has begun. Contractor/Public Information Office team are keeping open communication with each business owner as construction of sidewalks/driveways is scheduled and completed. Florida East Coast Railroad Crossing at NE 13th Street was closed by Florida East Coast contractor between January 12-19, 2017 and completed. First milestone package is being reviewed by the City Manager.



Grants Status Review Report – February 2017

CAM #17-0297 Exhibit 1 Page 13 of 14



CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE Budget/CIP and Grants Division





CAM #17-0297 Exhibit 1 Page 14 of 14

CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE E-911 COMMUNICATIONS CENTER PROPOSAL

March 7, 2017

BACKGROUND

- Concerns about dispatch errors with Broward County Regional Communications Center
 - Average Police/Fire-Rescue 911 calls for service 99,600/year
 - Average total all calls 256,029/year
 - Sustained Complaints average per year 120.5
 - Average 1.21 sustained complaints per 1,000-911 calls

BACKGROUND

- Broward Internal Assessment completed in December, 2016
 - Several decisions being made regarding technology and software
 - Significant management issues remain regarding low morale and supervisory concerns
 - Agency input is always sought but concerns about decisions and impact on user agencies remain
 - County issued plan on March 3 to implement all of the consultant's recommendations

Broward County E911 Infrastructure Initiatives

- Public Safety Radio System (\$45,000,000)
- 700MHz Overlay System (\$348,000)
- Local Government Radio System Update (\$1,251,000)
- Alphanumeric Paging System (\$997,000)
- Fire Station Alerting (\$1,350,000)
- Regional Computer Aided Dispatch System (\$4,281,000)
- Business Intelligence System
- Law Records Management System Replacement (\$100,000)
- Automatic Call Distribution (\$46,000)
- Consultant 911 Program Assessment and Recommendations (\$125,000)
- Resident Feedback System
- PSAP Facilities Assessment (\$150,000)

E911 RFP Status

- Commission directed staff to seek proposals for managed E-911 service in October, 2016
- One proposal received from IXP Corporation
 - Evaluation Committee has determined proposal to be responsible and responsive to RFP
 - Commission direction on funding needed
 - FY2017 Budget includes \$1.5 million for this project

IXP E-911 Proposal Highlights

- Currently operates a turnkey E-911 Center for Chattahoochee River 911 Authority
 - 8th year of operation
 - Serves a combined population of 325,000
 - Only privately operated center accredited by Commission on Accreditation for Law Enforcement (CALEA)
 - Accredited Center for Excellence for International Association of Emergency Dispatch (IAEP) in Emergency Medical and Emergency Fire Dispatch
 - Average 911 calls for service of 150,528 annually (out of total calls of 382,277 calls) about 50% larger than Fort Lauderdale
 - Average substantiated errors of 15.7 /year or 0.10 errors per 1,000-911 calls
- IXP Contract fixes city's costs for 5 years \$47,234,000 plus \$959,888 for software acquisition and maintenance

How Do We Know That Service Will Be Better?

- Broward County E911 has made a commitment to improve / has made several investments in technology and infrastructure / consultant recommending operational improvements / IAEP certified
- Current cost of service mostly covered by County but City has to cover much of its own infrastructure costs to connect under either option
- Substantiated Complaints are 0.10/1,000 calls versus 1.2/1,000 calls currently or 8.3% of current complaints
- Will construct facility in hurricane proof center operation will operate in adverse weather
- Once location agreed upon, center will be 100% operational within 6 months
- CALEA and IAEP Certified
- Contract costs need a revenue source in order to proceed
- Is the perceived improvement in the level of service enough to justify the extra cost to Fort Lauderdale Neighbors?



Department of Sustainable Development BROWARD COUNTY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN – BROWARD NEXT

TH NUMBER OF STREET, STR





FLEX UNITS

#BROWARD**NEXT**

- City has approximately 18,000 combined flex and reserve units;
- A collapse into one city-wide flex zone requires Broward County Planning Council and County Commission approval;
- Increments of 5,000 units at a time with separate approval to release each additional 5,000 units;
- Staff recommends unified flex strategy for the 18,000 units as long term plan;
- Flex strategy can assist in prioritizing other City initiatives, CIP, infrastructure, etc.

ATTAINABLE HOUSING

- County definition of attainable housing is same as affordable housing;
- Strategy should include approach on current housing cost, trends, affordability;
- County and City completed studies that link housing costs to transportation cost (H+T Index) to define "attainable";
- County amendments do not include the H+T Index as a factor in determining attainable housing

CLIMATE CHANGE

- Strategy language should be flexible for changes in sea level projections;
- Adaptation Action Areas should include those areas with tidal flooding;
- Funding for adaptation projects should be enhanced and prioritized;
- Clarify "anticipated habitat transition zones" and expansion of those zones through land use changes; and
- Allow flexibility for innovative strategies related to sustainable design

MULTI-MODAL VISION

- Consider equity in distribution of development fees in transportation projects;
- Fees collected for transit should be spent within a specified radius of the contributing project;
- Create logical nexus-funding source;
- Develop a county-wide transportation plan;
- Apply multimodal level of service (LOS) standards Countywide, not just activity centers;
- Work towards identifying measurable and attainable multimodal LOS thresholds that are context sensitive



Department of Sustainable Development BROWARD COUNTY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN – BROWARD NEXT

TH NUMBER OF STREET, STR





3/21/2017 BUS-4 Provided by Steve Ductson

POLO (Property Owners of Las Olas), Inc.

Mayor Seiler and Commissioners,

As all of you are aware, POLO, the Property Owners of Las Olas, have been working on a comprehensive plan to improve the Las Olas Boulevard corridor to meet the current and future demands of our growing City. What you see today is a plan that started 17 years ago in 2000 with the Las Olas Traffic and Parking Study completed with the cooperation of the City and community participants.

Our Board unanimously endorses the plan set forth today. We have three objectives; to provide wider pedestrian sidewalks, providing a sharrow in order to create a shared bicycle path and to improve the shade tree canopy for the pedestrians, instead of the vehicular median.

These much-needed improvements will provide the access and amenities to meet the increased pedestrian uses created by the new downtown dwelling units.

The timing is critical! Las Olas Boulevard is the crown jewel of our great City and is in disrepair and poor condition. Certainly, this does not reflect the image we want locals and visitors to experience and take away.

Thank you for your support of this effort to make Las Olas Boulevard beautiful again.

Ed Smoker, President

Las Olas Boulevard Improvement Projects



Las Olas Blvd and US-I/Federal Hwy





Las Olas Boulevard Study

